Reply To: address as below
Reference: N6/2009/1108/DS
Direct Tel : 01707 357252

Email: A.Rahman@welhat.gov.uk

Debbie Jones Date: 09 September 2009

Cliff Walsingham & Company
Bourne House

Bourne End

Cores End Road
Buckinghamshire

SL8 5AR

Dear Debbie Jones,

Re: N6/2009/1108/DS - Discharge of Condition 3 from decision notice
N6/2008/2104/FP for the erection of a three storey extension to accommodate
thirty bedrooms at the Stanborough Beefeater and Travel Inn, Stanborough
Road, WGC

Thank you for your letter and enclosed information in relation to condition 3 from the
approval notice [N6/2008/2104/FP]. | apologise for the delay in formulating a
response to this. Following the receipt of this information [Grovebury Terracotta and
Brunswick Antigue Red received and dated 29/05/2009] | can confirm the discharge
of condition 3 of the planning approval notice as outlined below:

3. No development shall take place until samples of materials to be used in the
construction of the external surfaces of the building hereby permitted shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall be implemented using the approved materials. Subsequently, the
approved materials shall not be changed without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

Yours sincerely,

Aahsanur Rahman
Development Control Officer
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